



J/88 NORTH AMERICAN CHAMPIONSHIP

September 25th – September 29th, 2024

(OA) Organizing Authority:

J/88 Class and Macatawa Bay Yacht Club



SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

Amendment #2

Posted: Sept 25, 2024

Original wording format: ~~strike through~~

Updated wording: **highlighted red**

9 THE START

9.2 The starting line will be between a staff displaying an orange flag on the signal vessel at the starboard end and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the port-end starting mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

11 THE FINISH

11.1 The start and finish lines will be the same. The **finish** line will be between a staff displaying an **orange** flag on a race committee boat and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the finishing mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

Addendum A

In Addendum A, replace this sentence (only): “All marks will be YELLOW” with “**All marks will be ORANGE**”.

John Leahey, J88 Class Representative: jfleahey@gmail.com
Leif Sigmond, Regatta PRO: LRSigmond@norboy.com
Dale Gort, Deputy PRO, MBYC Sailing Director: Dgort234@gmail.com
Jury Chair, Clifford Black USA IJ: studiodelmar@mac.com



J/88 NORTH AMERICAN CHAMPIONSHIP

September 25th – September 29th, 2024

(OA) Organizing Authority:

J/88 Class and Macatawa Bay Yacht Club



SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

Amendment #2

Posted: Sept 25, 2024

Original wording format: ~~strike through~~

Updated wording: **highlighted red**

9 THE START

9.2 The starting line will be between a staff displaying an orange flag on the signal vessel at the starboard end and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the port-end starting mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

11 THE FINISH

11.1 The start and finish lines will be the same. The **finish** line will be between a staff displaying an **orange** flag on a race committee boat and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the finishing mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

Addendum A

In Addendum A, replace this sentence (only): “All marks will be YELLOW” with “**All marks will be ORANGE**”.

John Leahey, J88 Class Representative: jfleahey@gmail.com
Leif Sigmond, Regatta PRO: LRSigmond@norboy.com
Dale Gort, Deputy PRO, MBYC Sailing Director: Dgort234@gmail.com
Jury Chair, Clifford Black USA IJ: studiodelmar@mac.com



J/88 NORTH AMERICAN CHAMPIONSHIP

September 25th – September 29th, 2024

(OA) Organizing Authority:

J/88 Class and Macatawa Bay Yacht Club



SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

Amendment #2

Posted: Sept 25, 2024

Original wording format: ~~strike through~~

Updated wording: **highlighted red**

9 THE START

9.2 The starting line will be between a staff displaying an orange flag on the signal vessel at the starboard end and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the port-end starting mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

11 THE FINISH

11.1 The start and finish lines will be the same. The **finish** line will be between a staff displaying an **orange** flag on a race committee boat and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the finishing mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

Addendum A

In Addendum A, replace this sentence (only): "All marks will be YELLOW" with "**All marks will be ORANGE**".

John Leahey, J88 Class Representative: jfleahey@gmail.com
Leif Sigmond, Regatta PRO: LRSigmond@norboy.com
Dale Gort, Deputy PRO, MBYC Sailing Director: Dgort234@gmail.com
Jury Chair, Clifford Black USA IJ: studiodelmar@mac.com



J/88 NORTH AMERICAN CHAMPIONSHIP

September 25th – September 29th, 2024

(OA) Organizing Authority:

J/88 Class and Macatawa Bay Yacht Club



SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

Amendment #2

Posted: Sept 25, 2024

Original wording format: ~~strike through~~

Updated wording: **highlighted red**

9 THE START

9.2 The starting line will be between a staff displaying an orange flag on the signal vessel at the starboard end and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the port-end starting mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

11 THE FINISH

11.1 The start and finish lines will be the same. The **finish** line will be between a staff displaying an **orange** flag on a race committee boat and the ~~course side~~ **center** of the finishing mark (**indicated by a staff when the mark is a MarkSetBot**).

Addendum A

In Addendum A, replace this sentence (only): “All marks will be YELLOW” with “**All marks will be ORANGE**”.

John Leahey, J88 Class Representative: jfleahey@gmail.com
Leif Sigmond, Regatta PRO: LRSigmond@norboy.com
Dale Gort, Deputy PRO, MBYC Sailing Director: Dgort234@gmail.com
Jury Chair, Clifford Black USA IJ: studiodelmar@mac.com